
 

TOURISM COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2020 – 4:00PM 

CONFERENCE ROOM 2A, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 

Committee Members: Chairperson, Tammie Carstensen, Vice Chair, Brian Waspi, John Trione, 

Dana Trilla Alderpersons: Rich Hedlund, Shari Straube  

 
 

1. Meeting call to order  
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda 
 

4. Approval of the Tourism Commission minutes from January 08, 2020 
 

 

 

5. Update from Stephanie Copsey (Independent Contractor for Tourism Commission) Meet at the 

Lake Promotional Activity 

 

6. Update from Tourism Entity (Visit Lake Geneva) on Promotional Activity, Calendar, and Hotel 

Performance 

 

7.    Stephanie Klett to present 2019 VLG Scorecard 
 

 

8. Update from Lake Geneva Business Improvement District (BID) on Events and Activity 
 

 

9. Written financial update provided by Comptroller regarding Room Tax Dollars Collected, 

Financials, current Budget & Disbursements 
 

10.    Discussion/Action regarding way to measure success of events compared to traffic & room nights. 

11. Status of State Sellers Permit – Administrator, Nord 

 

12. Discussion/Action regarding the request to carry over 2019 awarded grant funds to 2020 for the  

Lake Geneva Fire Department/BID Tourism Event Trailer 
 

13. Discussion/Action on Tourism Promotional Grant Program and Requests: 

a. Lacrosse America Youth/High School: Lacrosse Tournament 

b. Lake Geneva Regional News: Bacon Fest 

 

14. Future meeting agenda items and next meeting date – March 11, 2020 at 4:00 pm 

 

15. Adjourn 

 

2/06/2020 10:33 am      cc: Tourism Commissioners, Mayor, Administrator 

This is a meeting of the Tourism Commission. 

No official City Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council may be present. 



TOURISM COMMISSION MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 08, 2020 – 4:00PM 

CONFERENCE ROOM 2A, CITY HALL 
 

 

Committee Members: Chairperson, Tammie Carstensen, Vice Chair, Brian Waspi, John Trione, 

Dana Trilla Alderpersons: Rich Hedlund, Shari Straube  

 
 

Meeting call to order at 4:05 pm 
 

Roll Call: Present, Chairperson, Tammie Carstensen, Vice Chair, Brian Waspi, , 

Dana Trilla, Ald. Shari Straube 

Absent: John Trione, Rich Hedlund 

Also Present: Administrator, Nord, Asst. Clerk, Elder 
 

Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda 

None 
 

Approval of the Tourism Commission minutes from December 11, 2019 

Waspi motioned to approve the December 11, 2019 Tourism Commission minutes, second by Straube. 

Motion carried 4-0. 
 

 

 

Update from Stephanie Copsey (Independent Contractor for Tourism Commission) Meet at the 

Lake Promotional Activity 

Reviewed the MATL website updates, and she stated she has many upcoming tours of the Riveria 

 

Update from Tourism Entity (Visit Lake Geneva) on Promotional Activity, Calendar, and Hotel 

Performance 

Shared update on monthly stats  

 
 

Update from Lake Geneva Business Improvement District (BID) on Events and Activity 

The BID has hired two new part-time people to replace the full-time position. 
 

 

Written financial update provided by Comptroller regarding Room Tax Dollars Collected, 

Financials, current Budget & Disbursements 

Reviewed financial documents and grant disbursements 

 

Discussion/Update regarding status of Air BnB in Lake Geneva. 

Commission believes there are more and asked Administrator to check on State Sellers Permit for 

AirBnB 

 

Discussion/Action regarding way to measure success of events compared to traffic & room nights. 

Deanna will send grant example with the commission to review/discuss at Feb. meeting 

 

Future meeting agenda items and next meeting date – February 11, 2020 at 4:00 pm 

Stephanie Klett to present 2019 VLG Scorecard 

Status of State Sellers Permit – Dave 

Review Grant Evaluation Questions 

 

Ald. Straube motion to adjourn at 5:30 pm, second by Trialla. Motion carried 4-0.  

 

1/09/2020 10:33 am      cc: Tourism Commissioners, Mayor, Administrator 

This is a meeting of the Tourism Commission. 

No official City Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council may be present. 



Riviera Ballroom/MATL Update- Tourism Commission Meeting 
February 12, 2020 

 
Marketing Update  

 HelmsBriscoe- Up and running! 

 Last catalog revisions are being completed this month 

 Going through 2015 – 2018 Riviera files to uncover past corporate and non-profit clients. Will 

reach out with a special to invite them back. 

 

Sales Update 

 Winter Bridal Expo - Great turnout, 350 “quality” brides -Resulted in two wedding bookings for 

2021 thus far. 

 Met goal of 40 weddings for 2020! (In comparison to the 25 in 2019).  

 Good start to 2021- 11 bookings as of 2/4/20. Anticipating a lull between now and May with 

construction/inability to show space but still ahead of where we were last year at this time. (0) 

 Tentative company holiday party for December- Offered 20% off the December rate if they book 

more than 20 rooms at a City of LG hotel. They are estimating 75-100 room needs and making 

their final decision this week.  

 

 

 



 

VISIT Lake Geneva | 527 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 | (262) 248-1000 | VisitLakeGeneva.com 

 
 

Lake Geneva Tourism Commission  February 12, 2020 

VISIT Lake Geneva Update 
 
Presented by Deanna Goodwin, Director of Marketing, Communications & Development (262-812-0021, 
deanna@visitlakegeneva.com)  
 
Partner Events 

• VLG Monthly Partner Meeting – February 19 | 8-9am | Avant Cycle Café 
• VLG Monthly Partner Meeting – March 18 | 8-9am | The Candle Mercantile 

 
Public Events 2020 

• Winterfest recap – currently gathering data, but overall successful event. Crowds reported as larger than 
prior years; new features such as beach bonfires and downtown ice sculpture walk very well received. VLG 
currently reaching out to businesses for feedback and a visitor survey is underway. Initial feedback from 
Downtown businesses has been overwhelmingly positive; significant traffic increases, sales increases; 
Cocoa Crawl success, etc.  

• Lake Geneva Restaurant Week | April 25 – May 3 
o Will begin reaching out to restaurants late February to sign up to participate (VLG partners). 
o Restaurant partner advisory committee meets Feb. 19.  
o Coincides with Lake Geneva Women’s Weekend (May 1-3) 

• Concerts in the Park | Thursdays, June 25 – August 6 
• Electric Christmas Parade | December 5 

 
Lake Geneva in the Media 

• Winterfest dominated Lake Geneva’s media coverage in January; a few highlights: 
o Channels 4, 6 and 12, as well as PBS Milwaukee covered Winterfest before and during the event 
o Radio interviews by Stephanie Klett on Milwaukee, Madison, Janesville and Monroe, WI radio 

stations, and locally, WLKG 
o WI Dept. of Tourism sent a video crew to Winterfest to film for future winter video on 

TravelWisconsin.com 
o NBC’s The Today Show filmed for two days for a future segment on snow sculpting 

• Inspired Coffee – VLG pitched story to TMJ4 Milwaukee. Story ran on TV and online: “New coffee shop 
plans to inspire customers, shatter stereotypes in Lake Geneva”. VLG President & CEO Stephanie Klett 
also connected Inspired owners with Miss Wisconsin and Congressman Bryan Steil for a meeting and tour 
over Winterfest weekend.  
 

Marketing Metrics  
• VisitLakeGeneva.com – YTD January 2020: 

o Visitor Sessions: 147,655 
o Pageviews: 329,255 
o Users: 109,258 
o Top Cities:  

1. Chicago (22.20%)  
2. Milwaukee (3.79%) 

3. Madison (3.29%)  
4. (not set) (2.74%) 

mailto:deanna@visitlakegeneva.com


 

VISIT Lake Geneva | 527 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 | (262) 248-1000 | VisitLakeGeneva.com 

5. Lake Geneva (1.56%) 
6. Kenosha (1.21%) 
7. Minneapolis (1.16%) 

8. Janesville (1.01%)  
9. Waukesha (0.88%) 
10. McHenry (0.82%) 

 
o Top Pages: 

1. Winterfest 
2. Events | Ice Castles 
3. Winterfest | Events 
4. Home 
5. Events | Downtown Ice Sculpture Walk 

6. Things to Do 
7. Events 
8. Winterfest | Snow Sculpting Teams 
9. Events | Fireside S’mores & Sounds 
10. Places to Stay | Hotels & Resorts

 
o 72.8% Female | 27.2% Male 
o Age 

1. 25-34 – 20.45% 
2. 35-44 – 17.7% 
3. 45-54 – 19.58% 

4. 55-64 – 21.95% 
5. 65+ – 15.01% 
6. 18-24 – 5.30%

 
• Facebook – January 2020: 

o 46,100 Page Likes (+800) 
o Post Reach: 742,505 
o Post Engagement: 178,627 

 
• Instagram – January 2020: 

o 4363 Followers (+257) 
 

• Twitter – January 2020 
o 3,234 Followers (+12) 

 
• VLG Email Subscribers – January 2020 = 49,714 (+205) 

 
Visitor Center Activity – JANUARY 2020 

• Walk-ins – 896 (896 YTD) 
• Phone Calls – 597 (597 YTD) 
• Email Inquiries – 473 (473 YTD) 

 
Hotel Activity (Lake Geneva Region) 

• DECEMER 2019 
o Occupancy = 36.5% (-9.8%) 
o ADR = $140.58 (+1.9%) 
o RevPar = $51.26 (-8.1%) 
o Demand (Rooms Sold) = 24,653 (-5.9%) 

• YTD 2019 
o Occupancy = 52.9% (-2.2%) 
o ADR = $153.59 (+1.1%) 
o RevPar = $81.32 (-1.1%) 
o Demand (Rooms Sold) = 409,659 (-0.7%) 

Other 
• VLG Exhibiting at the Chicago Travel & Adventure Show February 8-9 

 
Sales Team Venue Report – See Attached 





City of Lake Geneva 2/7/2020

Room Tax Collected  

 

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2019 27,965 37,224   43,433  30,937      56,398   93,156    153,806   130,330 85,803   68,945 37,352 31,236       796,585        

2018 23,434 32,031   43,138  29,084      54,673   91,833    129,480   110,071   74,349   55,748     28,602     29,228       701,671        

2018 YTD 23,434 55,465   98,603  127,687    182,360 274,193  403,673   513,743   588,093 643,840   672,443   701,671     701,671        

2018 Est. 21,015 26,411   29,728  30,739      47,318   75,461    124,096   107,061   73,053   53,365     27,893     24,393       640,534        

2017 21,065 27,000   32,970  34,202      49,245   84,253    124,773   103,812   79,790   54,288     28,636     27,787       667,820        

2017 YTD 21,065 48,065   81,035  115,237    164,481 248,734  373,507   477,320   557,109 611,397   640,033   667,820     667,820        

L3Y YTD 21,015 47,427   77,155  107,894    155,212 230,673  354,768   461,830   534,883 588,248   616,141   640,534     640,534        

L3Y Mo% 3.3% 4.1% 4.6% 4.8% 7.4% 11.8% 19.4% 16.7% 11.4% 8.3% 4.4% 3.8% 100.0%

L3Y Avg 21,015 26,411   29,728  30,739      47,318   75,461    124,096   107,061   73,053   53,365     27,893     24,393       640,534        

2019 27,965 37,224   43,433  30,937      56,398   93,156    153,806   130,330 85,803   68,945 37,352 31,236       796,585        

2018 23,434 32,031   43,138  29,084      54,673   91,833    129,480   110,071   74,349   55,748     28,602     29,228       701,671        

2017 21,065 27,000   32,970  34,202      49,245   84,253    124,773   103,812   79,790   54,288     28,636     27,787       667,820        

2016 22,154 30,878   30,889  31,900      41,916   76,676    133,399   106,420   74,302   55,670     29,251     24,157       657,612        

2015 19,827 21,356   25,325  26,116      50,794   65,452    114,115   110,952   65,067   50,138     25,793     21,234       596,169        

2014 18,288 20,758   26,842  22,052      44,654   55,839    98,956     99,268     49,203   42,920     23,340     20,702       522,821        

2013 14,884 22,201   23,631  23,526      31,712   64,312    98,939     81,623     39,078   29,403     22,361     19,010       470,680        

2012 15,543 21,262   25,514  24,982      36,785   63,981    84,148     86,727     67,154   26,368     20,027     20,004       492,495        

2011 10,911 16,880   20,658  21,046      47,775   49,218    87,385     69,827     44,867   28,595     14,539     25,821       437,521        

L9Y Avg 19,341 25,510   30,267  27,094      45,995   71,636    113,889   99,892     64,401   45,786     25,545     24,353       593,708        

L9Y YTD 19,341 44,851   75,118  102,212    148,206 219,842  333,731   433,623   498,024 543,810   569,355   593,708     593,708        

L9Y Mo % 3.3% 4.3% 5.1% 4.6% 7.7% 12.1% 19.2% 16.8% 10.8% 7.7% 4.3% 4.1% 100.0%



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual PY Page:     1

Period: 14/19 Feb 06, 2020  03:43PM

2019-19 2019-19 Variance % of 

Prior year Prior year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget

TOURISM

TOURISM

TOURISM

47-00-00-41210 ROOM TAX 399,093.97 270,278.00 128,815.97- 147.66

47-00-00-48110 INTEREST INCOME 5,030.20 .00 5,030.20- .00

47-00-00-49100 APPL. PRIOR YR APPROPRIATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total TOURISM: 404,124.17 270,278.00 133,846.17- 149.52

TOURISM

47-00-00-57100 HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COM 100,000.00 154,443.00 54,443.00 64.75

47-00-00-57210 EVENTS COORDINATOR 31,992.00 32,000.00 8.00 99.98

47-00-00-57212 EVENTS COORDINATOR-RIVIERA 20,640.00 .00 20,640.00- .00

          Total TOURISM: 152,632.00 186,443.00 33,811.00 81.87

          Total TOURISM: 556,756.17 456,721.00 100,035.17- 121.90

DEPARTMENT: 70

PROGRAM: 00

47-70-00-57150 PROMOTIONAL GRANT 25,776.01 83,835.00 58,058.99 30.75

47-70-00-57155 TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 13,262.05 .00 13,262.05- .00

47-70-00-59400 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total PROGRAM: 00: 39,038.06 83,835.00 44,796.94 46.57

          Total DEPARTMENT: 70: 39,038.06 83,835.00 44,796.94 46.57

          TOURISM Revenue Total: 404,124.17 270,278.00 133,846.17- 149.52

          TOURISM Expenditure Total: 191,670.06 270,278.00 78,607.94 70.92

          Net Total TOURISM: 212,454.11 .00 212,454.11- .00

Net Grand Totals: 212,454.11 .00 212,454.11- .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2019

FUND 47 - TOURISM

ASSETS

47-00-00-11111 FUND CASH 426,320.96

TOTAL ASSETS

426,320.96

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

47-00-00-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,836.57

TOTAL LIABILITIES

2,836.57

FUND EQUITY

47-00-00-34800 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 211,030.28

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 212,454.11

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 423,484.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 426,320.96



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Tourism Fund Page:     1

Period: 01/20 Feb 06, 2020  03:49PM

2020-20 2020-20 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

TOURISM

TOURISM

47-00-00-41210 ROOM TAX .00 .00 447,765.00 447,765.00 .00

47-00-00-48110 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .00

47-00-00-49100 APPL. PRIOR YR APPROPRIATIONS .00 .00 75,136.00 75,136.00 .00

          Total TOURISM: .00 .00 526,401.00 526,401.00 .00

47-00-00-57100 HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COM .00 .00 190,625.00 190,625.00 .00

47-00-00-57210 EVENTS COORDINATOR .00 2,666.00 32,000.00 29,334.00 8.33

47-00-00-57212 EVENTS COORDINATOR-RIVIERA .00 2,666.00 .00 2,666.00- .00

47-70-00-57150 PROMOTIONAL GRANT .00 .00 85,000.00 85,000.00 .00

47-70-00-57155 TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT .00 2,571.47 143,640.00 141,068.53 1.79

47-70-00-59400 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 75,136.00 75,136.00 .00 100.00

          TOURISM Expenditure Total: .00 83,039.47 526,401.00 443,361.53 15.77

          Net Total TOURISM: .00 83,039.47- .00 83,039.47 .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 83,039.47- .00 83,039.47 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2020

FUND 47 - TOURISM

ASSETS

47-00-00-11111 FUND CASH 340,444.92

TOTAL ASSETS

340,444.92

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

47-00-00-34800 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 423,484.39

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           83,039.47)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 340,444.92

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 340,444.92



Month/Year

2018 Organization Amount Notes Oustanding balance unpaid

January None -$                    

February None -$                    

March Riviera for the Midwest CVB Conf. 450.00$             

WCCVB 600.00$             

April Ice Castles 25,000.00$        

Lodging By The Lake 38,000.00$        1st of three year commitment

Horticulture Hall - $1000 (not expended)

Lake Geneva Attractions 3,900.00$          

Love Lake Geneva Campaign 2,949.00$          

May Geneva Theater 1,000.00$          

June None -$                    

July Winter Fest Banners 462.00$             

Arctic Frog Marathon 2,100.00$          

1/2 Womens' Marathon 2,100.00$          

August No Meeting -$                    

September Queen Bee (no group identified) 550.00$             

October Santa Clause (no group identified) 3,000.00$          

November None -$                    

December None -$                    

Total for 2018 80,111.00$       

2019 Organization Amount Notes Outstanding balance unpaid

January Avian Committee 1,107.35$          $392.65 returned / unused (392.65)$                                       

February No Meeting -$                    

March Streets of Lake Geneva 350.00$             

Lake Geneva Attractions 4,000.00$          

Sons of American Legion -$                     $3,425.00 Grant returned (fireworks)

Guided Shore Path Tour 3,000.00$          $750 unused / returned (750.00)$                                       

April GLAS (Star Parties) -$                    $3, 848.00  Replaced with new amount in May, 2019

Lodging By The Lake 38,000.00$        2nd year of three year commitment 

May GLAS (Star Parties) 4,386.00$          *Revised number from April 2019 meeting

Copsey / Riviera marketing contract 15,308.00$        *Contract expires in October, 2019

Event Trailer (LG Fire Dept.) 13,000.00$        13,000.00$                                   

June None -$                    

July Kruzin Tuks -$                    $5,000 awarded,  but stalled at FLR committee



August None -

September BID; Tourism Promotion (for 2020) $38,385 38,385.00$                                   

Bridal Fair At Riviera (for 2020) $10,000 10,000.00$                                   

BID; Oktoberfest $7,500

October Queen Bee (Magical Musings) $3,700 $2,836.07 used /  $863.93 returned (863.93)$                                       

Riviera Building $75,136 75,136.00$                                   

November Copsey / Riviera marketing contract $64,000 ($5,332/month) 11-1-2019  - 10-31-2020 42,712.00$                                   

*reflects 

payment 

Nov - Feb

Women's weekend $9,000 9,000.00$                                     

LG Museum (D&D Exhibit) $10,000 10,000.00$                                   

December VISIT Lake Geneva Winterfest (2020) $35,300 35,300.00$                                   

2020 Organization Amount Notes Outstanding balance unpaid

January None 0 0

February

Recipients are to submit receipts 45 days after event date 231,526.42$               



Event	Trailer	Proposal	
Tourism	Commission	

	
On	behalf	of	the	Lake	Geneva	Fire	Department	and	the	Lake	Geneva	Business	Improvement	
District,	we	are	asking	for	$22,000	to	create	an	Event/Welcome	Trailer.		The	trailer	we	are	
looking	to	procure	is	32’	long	and	will	be	multi-purpose.		See	below	for	more	details.	
	
TRAILER	USES	
Lake	Geneva	Fire	Department	Home	Base	
At	large	events,	it	is	often	difficult	for	our	paramedics	to	gain	access	to	the	person/area	that	
may	need	assistance.		This	trailer	would	allow	for	a	home	base	for	the	Lake	Geneva	Fire	
Department	to	provide	first	aid.		People	could	come	here	for	anything	as	simple	as	a	bee	sting	
to	any	more	serious	matters.	
	
This	would	also	serve	as	a	lost	and	found/lost	child	area		
	
The	trailer	would	allow	for	the	Fire	Department	to	interact	with	the	public	on	a	more	regular	
basis,	which	aligns	with	department	goals.		
	
Event	Headquarters		
This	trailer	will	be	a	place	for	any	host	organization	to	use	as	their	home	base.		This	is	especially	
useful	for	large	events	held	on	the	streets	or	in	parks,	where	a	lot	of	cash	is	present.		The	trailer	
will	serve	as	a	place	that	cash	can	be	kept	securely	in	a	safe.		Additionally,	it	could	serve	as	a	
check	in	point	for	volunteers	and	staff	for	the	event.			
	
Welcome	Center	
This	trailer	would	be	helpful	at	both	small	and	large	events.		At	smaller	events,	such	as	Maxwell	
Street	Days,	this	trailer	would	serve	as	a	welcome	center	for	visitors	to	get	information	on	area	
happenings.		The	outside	of	the	trailer	will	be	decorated	with	bright	colors/artwork.		The	hope	
is	that	it	will	be	attractive	to	people	and	grab	their	attention,	therefore	prompting	them	to	
speak	with	whomever	is	working	at	the	trailer.	
	
Some	of	the	many	organizations	that	will	benefit	from	this	will	be	the	Streets	of	Lake	Geneva,	
the	Lake	Geneva	Fire	Department,	The	Jaycees,	Visit	Lake	Geneva	and	the	Geneva	Lakes	Art	
Foundation.	
	
Milwaukee	Downtown	does	some	similarly	themed	pop-up	welcome	centers.		Located	next	to	
the	Milwaukee	Art	Museum,	Milwaukee	Downtown	has	a	wagon	that	can	be	closed	and	locked	
at	night.		During	the	daytime	hours,	this	wagon	is	opened	up,	staffed	and	used	to	help	answer	
questions	and	hand	out	information.		This	kiosk	is	mobile	and	can	be	transported	to	a	variety	of	
events,	where	it	serves	the	same	purpose.	
	
	
	



	
Finances	
	
Trailer	 12,500	
Delivery	 500	
Stairs	 1,000	
Wrap/Exterior	 3,000	
Awning	 1,500	
Skirting	 1,000	
Miscellaneous	-	Chairs	and	tables	for	outside,	
any	necessary	IT	upgrades,	visual	aids,	interior	
paint	

2,500	

	 22,000	
	
The	Fire	Department	already	has	access	to	high	speed	Internet	and	will	be	providing	it	for	the	
event	trailer.			
	
Below	are	photos	of	the	trailer	in	its	current	state,	as	well	as	an	inspiration	photo	to	give	you	an	
idea	of	what	it	could	look	like	when	complete.	
	

					 					 					 	
	

	
	

			
	



The	wrap	for	the	trailer	is	not	yet	finalized,	but	will	be	bright,	fun	and	welcoming.		It	will	include	
logos	of	any	sponsoring	entities,	as	well	as	an	area	to	list	upcoming	events.			

	
This	trailer	will	be	considered	a	city	asset.		The	Lake	Geneva	Fire	Department	will	store	and	
maintain	the	trailer,	as	well	as	being	in	charge	of	scheduling	events	it	will	be	at.			
	
Overall,	we	think	this	trailer	will	be	a	fantastic,	long-term	asset	for	the	City	and	will	represent	a	
great	partnership	between	all	of	the	organizations	that	spend	time	and	money	to	bring	events	
to	the	area	and	the	people	that	help	us	make	it	happen!	
	
	
	





Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
City of Lake Geneva Tourism Commission

Tourism Promotion Grant Application
Application 2020

Lacrosse America’s

Come           with us



(847) 412-5529        lacrosseamerica.com2Come           with us

Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 2020

Lacrosse America is the Midwest's largest and most established event provider and we set the standard for the 
lacrosse experience. We create an intersection of innovation, competition and culture through our unmatched 
events.  Lacrosse America is pleased to submit a grant request for the sixth annual Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tourna-
ment.

Intent for Grant Awarded:
Lacrosse America strives to create an unmatched player experience at our events.  Money awarded would be used 
to execute a strategic plan to keep the teams and families coming back to Lake Geneva year over year.  We would 
focus our efforts on designing an event that not only fosters fair play, competitive games, and diversity, but also 
provides a fun, engaging, and memorable experience for the families accompanying the athletes.  Lacrosse Amer-
ica is asking for a $10,000 grant to achieve this project.  This would also allow our Directors to extend their sales 
reach to bring out of town teams to the area by executing face to face meetings in this niche market.  This is the 
best way to educate potential visitors on the benefits of Lake Geneva.

Contact Information:

Name of Organization: Lacrosse America

Address: 3090 N. Lake Terrace, Glenview, IL 60026

Phone: (847)412-5529

Point of Contact: Nicole Bingham

Email: Nicole.B@lacrosseamerica.com

Event & Facility Information:

Event Name: Lax Geneva

Dates: June 13-14, 2020

Games Played: Saturday 8AM-5PM, Sunday 8AM-4PM

Location: Delavan-Darien High School – 150 Cumming St. Delavan, WI 53115

Divisions Offered: Boys U8-High School, Girls U12-High School



(847) 412-5529        lacrosseamerica.comCome           with us

Event Description / Overnight Stays:
The 6th Annual Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament (a two-day lacrosse tournament) will host 100 lacrosse teams 
and 6,500-7,000 spectators in June 2020.  The event will be held at Delavan-Darien High School in Delavan, WI 
and will use 13 fields.  In 2019, we hosted teams from Illinois, Kansas, Minnesota, Missouri, Ohio, and Wiscon-
sin.  This event institutes a Stay to Play Policy for nonlocal teams allowing us to track exact hotel statistics lead-
ing up to, and after, the event.  All hotel accommodations have been contracted, and will be handled by Travel 
First, Lacrosse America’s official travel partner.  Should we receive a grant from the City of Lake Geneva Tourism 
Commission, we would assure that all contracted Lake Geneva hotels are filled before hotels in other surrounding 
cities.

Below is the list of hotels contracted to service our players and parents during the Lax Geneva Lacrosse 
Tournament:
 ·  Comfort Suites Main Street
 ·  Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva
 ·  Lakewood
 ·  The Cove of Lake Geneva
 ·  The Ridge Hotel
 ·  Timber Ridge Lodge

Based on official room nights picked up within Lake Geneva in 2018 (375) and in 2019 (452).

Our anticipated pick-up for 2020 within Lake Geneva is 460.

Total hotel pick-ups for all surrounding cities, including Lake Geneva: 2018: 485, 2019: 819

3

Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 2020



(847) 412-5529        lacrosseamerica.comCome           with us 4

Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 2020

New Visitors:
Lax Geneva will attract 95% or more of its participants from outside of Lake Geneva/Walworth County. This 
equates to approximately 6,500-7,000 nonlocal spectators such as relatives and friends as well as approximately 
2,500 athletes and coaches that will be participating in the event. This new visitor audience will create the follow-
ing benefits to Lake Geneva:

Increased event or attraction attendance

Increased retail, food and beverage expenditures
 ·  Team dinners in nearby restaurants or catered to the hotel.
 ·  Local restaurants that offer delivery service to the fields will provide lunch for clubs.
 ·  Local grocery stores to supply drinks and snacks for families.

Expenses/Budget:
Facility: The facility rental cost is $7,500 which includes the use of 13 fields and field lining fees are $2,000.
Total: $9,500

As part of the facility expenses, we will be renting the following items for the event:
 ·  Portable restrooms - $4,500
 ·  Dumpsters - $400
 ·  Golf carts - $2,500
 ·  Professional tents - $300
Total: $5,700

Event Personnel:  Lacrosse America plans to hire (40-45) local staff to help with parking and management of 
fields as well as referees, athletic trainers, security officers, and Lacrosse America’s full-time Directors to ensure 
that safety is the priority.
Total: $46,400

Marketing:  Please see marketing schedule and expenses on Page 5 and email marketing campaign examples on 
Page 6.
Total: $15,000

TOTAL EVENT EXPENSES: $76,600



(847) 412-5529        lacrosseamerica.comCome           with us 5

Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 2020

Activity Publication Dates Cost Impressions Audience
Website
www.lacrosseamerica.com

Tournament details 
released to public 
September 2019;  
Registration open 
until June 2020

$5,000 27,396 in June
& July 2019. 
66% new visitors

Nationwide

Completely 
redesigned in 2018.  
Features interactive 
maps, a page for 
vendors and 
sponsors, banner ads 
and live up to date 
schedules.

$3,500 2,000 Android
installs, 5,000 
iOS installs.

120,000 iOS
sessions.

94% new users

Nationwide

Email Marketing Campaign 96,917 (unique) Midwest club directors, 
coaches, players and 
parents

Graphic Artist $3,000
Sales Trips: Meet with 
lacrosse clubs around 
Midwest to educate and sell 

September 2019 –
April 2020

$2,500 400 including 
players

Prizes June 14, 2020 $1,000 475 Championship teams 
(25 medals allotted per 
division)

$15,000

App: PLAY LA Live
available to Apple and 
Android Users.  Live 
Streaming

Marketing Schedule and Expenses



(847) 412-5529        lacrosseamerica.comCome           with us 6

Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 2020

Email Marketing Example



(847) 412-5529        lacrosseamerica.comCome           with us 7

Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 2020

Sponsorship Solicitation Packet:
On page 8, you will find our Vendor Application form.  Lacrosse America treats the vendor fees as a sponsorship 
for the event and all vendors are located in Vendor Village.

Vendor Village is the area at our event where participants and athletes look forward to visiting and finding their 
favorite vendors and food.  We also station our tournament directors in the Headquarters tent located in the center 
of Vendor Village.

Vendor Village includes:
 ·  Headquarters:  A 20x20 professional tent where Lacrosse America staff and directors are located
    throughout the event to answer questions and run the event.
 ·  Retail Tent:  The retail tent sells Lacrosse America branded soft goods.
  - Items include: official tournament t shirts and other Lacrosse America branded apparel.
 ·  Vendors:  Our vendors provide onsite services and goods to athletes and participants throughout
    the weekend
  - Past vendors include: medical tent, lacrosse hard goods, video production, photography, main
   food items such as burgers and hot dogs, and specialty foods like smoothies and kettle corn.



(847) 412-5529        lacrosseamerica.comCome           with us 8

Lax Geneva Lacrosse Tournament
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 2020

Vendor Application Form
summer 2020 Tournament vendor application

possible

June 21-22
south Bend, in
50 boys Teams

June 27-28
cincinnatti, oh
75 boys & Girls Teams

July 11-12
vernon hills, IL
200 boys & Girls Teams

July 18-19
madison, wi
50 boys Teams

May 23
vernon hills, il
65 Boys & Girls teams

may 30-31
Nashville, TN
80 Boys teams

June 6-7
columbus, oh
100 Boys & girls teams

June 13-14
delavan, WI
100 Boys & girls teams

June 13-14
toledo, oh
55 Boys teams

central: $500
east: $500

west: $500
*Book 2, get the 3rd at 50% off

central: $500
east: $500

west: $500
*Book 2, get the 3rd at 50% off

5/1

5/1

5/1

5/1

5/1

5/30

5/30

5/30
July 18-19
detroit, MI
55 boys & girls Teams 5/30

4/1

ch
er

ry
bo

m
b

Lacrosse Tournament

$500



City of Lake Geneva Tourism Commission   
Tourism Promotion Grant Application 

Date Submitted: _________________________________________________________ 

Organization:   _________________________________________________________ 

Contact Person: _________________________________________________________ 

Phone Number: _________________________________________________________ 

Street Address:  _________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________________ 

Email Address:  _________________________________________________________ 

Name of Event: _________________________________________________________ 

Date(s) of Event: _________________________________________________________ 

Location of Event: _________________________________________________________ 

Type of Event: _________________________________________________________ 
(Festival, Cultural, Convention, Tour, Sporting, Other) 

Estimated Number of Attendees: _________________________________________________ 

Estimated Number of Overnight Stays: ____________________________________________ 

Annual Event (Yes/No): ________________________________________________________ 
Event/Initiative Start Date: _____________________________________________________ 
Event/Initiative End Date: ______________________________________________________ 
Note: Marketing materials & paid receipts to be sent no later than 45 days after the end date. 

Grant Amount Requested: _______________________________________________________ 

Provide as attachment the following: 
1) Event Overview/Description
2) Event Budget (Include how grant funds will be used)
3) Mock-up of Marketing Material to include City of Lake Geneva Logo
4) Marketing plan for the event
5) Any other helpful information

Please send the completed application with required  
additional information to CityAdmin@cityoflakegeneva.com 

and cc: DeputyClerk@cityoflakegeneva.com  

mailto:CityAdmin@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:DeputyClerk@cityoflakegeneva.com




































Product Package Ad Size Run Dates Cost per Insertion Total Cost

Racine, Kenosha 12-pack 1/2 page Month prior $1,094 13,128

Lake Geneva Spadea Spadea Week of event $3,000 $3,000

Lake Geneva Online Reveal Ad 15,000 impressions Digital March to April $25CPM $375

Lake Geneva online Reveal Ad 25,000 impressions Digital April to May $25CPM $625

Kenosha News online Reveal Ad 50,000 impressions Digital April to May $25CPM $1,250

Racine Journal Times online Reveal Ad 50,000 impressions Digital April to May $25CPM $1,250

Lake Geneva online Reveal Ad 25,000 impressions Digital May to event $25CPM $625

Kenosha News online Reveal Ad 25,000 impressions Digital May to event $25CPM $625

Racine Journal Times online Reveal Ad 25,000 impressions Digital May to event $25CPM $625

Lake Geneva Regional News & Resorter Combo package five weeks quarter page Print Feb. 27 to March 26 $450 $2,250

Lake Geneva 6xFull Page Full Page Each week six weeks prior $640 $3,840

Resorter 5xFull Page Full Page Each Week Five weeks Prior $400 $2,000

Tastes of the Lakes Full Page Ad Full Page Ad Magazine publishes end of April $529 $529

Riviera Rental N/A N/A Day of event $2,500 $2,500

Riviera employees N/A Day of event $300 $300

Audience, Demo Topics, or Site Retargeting 207500 impressions Digital April to event $12 $2,490

Webite Development 5-page responsive site Digital April to event N/A $900

Mobile Location Targeting 200,000 impressions Digital April to event $15 $3,000

Audience & Demo Targeting on Facebook & Instagram Maximize spend through Facebook Digital April to event N/A $3,510

Website Hosting and Maintenance N/A Digital April to event N/A $99

Promotion on social media in Racine, Kenosha & Lake Geneva Facebook Facebook April to Event N/A $0

Extensive coverage in the Resorter and our website Reach thousands of additional people Digital April to Event N/A $0

42,921


	1. February 12, 2020 Tourism Commission Agenda
	4. January 08, 2020 Tourism Commission Minutes
	5. MATL_Copsey_2.12.20 MATL MEETING UPDATE
	6. VLG Update_TourismCommission_2020_2
	VLG Update_TC_2020_02
	M&C _Tourism Commission Report_2020_01

	9.a. Room Tax Spreadsheet
	9.b. Updated Dec Budget vs Actual
	9.c. Updated Dec Balance Sheet
	9.d. Jan Budget vs. Actual
	9.e. Jan Balance Sheet
	9.f. Tourism Commission Awarded Grants a_2_7_2020
	12. Tourism Comission_Event Trailer Proposal
	13.a. Lacrosse America Pt1-City of Lake Geneva Tourism Promotion Grant Application -
	13.a.1. Lacrosse America Pt2- City of Lake Geneva Tourism Promotion Grant Application - Lacrosse America Pt2
	13.b. LGRN_Tourism_Promotion_Grant_Application_10_11_2018-Fillable
	13.b.2. Copy of Bacon Fest Final Campaign
	13.b.3. Copy of Bacon Fest Final Campaign

	Date Submitted: Feb. 3, 2020
	Organization: The Lake Geneva Regional News
	Contact Person: Colleen Myers or Robert Ireland
	Phone Number: 262.656.6209 or 262.248.4452
	Street Address: 315 Broad Street
	City State Zip: Lake Geneva, WI 53147
	Email Address: colleen.myers@lee.net; robert.ireland@lee.net
	Name of Event: BaconFest
	Dates of Event: Friday, May 8 and Saturday, May 9
	Location of Event: The Riviera on May 9; TBD for May 8
	Type of Event: Festival
	Estimated Number of Attendees: 1,000
	Estimated Number of Overnight Stays: 500
	Annual Event YesNo: The plan is to make it an annual event
	EventInitiative Start Date: May 8, 2020
	EventInitiative End Date: May 9, 2020
	Grant Amount Requested: $20,000


